
Goss 
Samford 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW PLLC 

VIA U.S. MAIL 
Gwen R. Pinson, Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

February 9, 2018 

Mark David Goss 
mdgoss@gosssamfordlaw.com 

(859) 368-7740 

RECEIVED 

FEB 12 2018 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

Re: IN THE MATTER OF: APPLICATION OF BIG SANDY RURAL ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION FOR A GENERAL ADJUSTMENT OF EXISTING 
RATES- Case No. 2017-00374 

Ms. Pinson: 

Pursuant to the Commission's Order entered in the above-styled matter on January 30, 

2018, please find enclosed and accept for filing on behalf of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative 

Corporation: (i) an original and ten (1 0) copies of Big Sandy' s request to newspapers of general 

circulation in the utility's service area (namely, The Big Sandy News and Troublesome Creek 

Times ) to publish a Notice of the hearing scheduled in the case for March 27, 2018 ; and (ii) an 

original and ten (1 0) copies of the Notice of Hearing. 

I appreciate your assistance with this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mark David Goss 

Enclosures 

2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite B-325 1 Lexington, Kentucky 40504 



Evan Buckley 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning, 

nwiley@bigsandyrecc.com 
Friday, February 9, 2018 8:01 AM 
jeremiah@  
Evan Buckley; 'Brian Frasure' 
Big Sandy RECC Rate Increase Notice 
Notice of Hearing_180208.docx 

RECEIVED 

FEB 12 2018 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

We need to run the attached Notice of Hearing one time during the week of March 12th. 

Thank You, 

N atasha Wiley 
Manager, Member Services 
504 11th Street 
Paintsville, KY 41240 
606-789-4095 ext 243 

Big Sandy RECC 

1 



NOTICE OF HEARING 

Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b), notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held 
on Tuesday, March 27, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time, at the offices of the Public 
Service Commission of Kentucky, 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, for the 
purpose of taking evidence on the Application of Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative 
Corporation for a General Adjustment ofExisting Rates, Case No. 2017-00374. This hearing will 
be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation 
504 11th St. 
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240 
888-789-4095 




